Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure ‘\0“"
N
Our ref: Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870)

Mr Cedric Berge
Development Manager
ACEN Australia

via email: cedric.berge@acenrenewables.com.au
17/4/2024

Subject: Request for Additional Information
Dear Mr Berge
I refer to the Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870). The department is requesting that you provide additional

nformation.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

Confirmation whether the works along Bettington Street, Merriwa are included within the development

application, and if so, provide landowners consent covering these works.
Provide an updated project layout figure which clearly shows:
- site access points (main access and emergency access)
- includes a single project area outline in red, rather than separate ‘study areas’
You are requested to provide the information or notification that the information will not be provided, to the

department by Tue 23 April 2024. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional
information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Nestor Tsambos on 02 9274 6348 or via email at

nestor.tsambos@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Iwan Davies

Director

Energy Assessments
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